ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 19, 2013
3:00 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Pete Higgins, Chair
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Benj am n Nageak
Representative Lance Pruitt
Representative Lora Rei nbold
Representative Geran Tarr

MEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON:  TRI BAL BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH DI RECTORS COWM TTEE
- HEARD

PRESENTATI ON: ALASKA  STATE HOSPI TAL AND NURSING HOVES
ASSCCI ATl ON

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

TI NA WOODS, Chair

Tri bal Behavioral Health Directors (TBHD)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
Power Poi nt presentation titled, "Tri bal Behavi or al Heal t h
Directors Cormittee (TBHDC). "

CHANDA ALOYSI US, Vice Chair

Tri bal Behavioral Health Directors (TBHD)
Anchor age, Al aska

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -1- February 19, 2013



PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
Power Poi nt presentation titled, "Tri bal Behavi or al Heal t h
Directors Cormttee (TBHDC)."

JANI CE HAMRI CK

Sout hEast Al aska Regi onal Health Consortium

Sitka, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during the TBHDC
presentati on.

M KE POVNERS, CEO

Fai r banks Menori al Hospital

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
Power Poi nt presentation titled "Overview of Alaska's Hospitals
and Nursing Homes.

LAURI E DOTAS

Prestige Care, Inc.

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
Power Poi nt presentation titled "Overview of Alaska's Hospitals
and Nursing Hones.

ANDREW MAYO, MD

North Star Behavioral Health

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
Power Poi nt presentation titled "Overview of Alaska's Hospitals
and Nursing Homes.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3: 00: 38 PM

CHAIR PETE HIGA NS called the House Health and Social Services
St andi ng Committee neet i ng to or der at 3:00 p. m
Representatives Hi ggins, Reinbold, and Tarr were present at the
call to order. Representatives Pruitt, Nageak, and Keller

arrived as the neeting was in progress.

Presentation: Tribal Behavioral Health Directors Commttee

3:01: 42 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 2- February 19, 2013



CHAIR HI GA NS announced that the first order of business would
be a presentation by the Tribal Behavioral Health Directors
comm ttee.

3:02: 29 PM

TINA WOODS, Chair, Tribal Behavioral Health Directors (TBHD),
said that she was wth the Aleutian-Pribilof | sl ands
Association, and that she was originally from St. Paul 1sland.
Directing attention to the PowerPoint presentation, "Tribal

Behavioral Health Directors Commttee," she pointed to slide 1
and shared that the Behavioral Health Directors Committee was
created in 2005 as part of the Tribal Health System and was
approved by the Alaska Native Health Board in 2008. She
reported that there were 24 nmenbers from throughout the state
and they nmet quarterly. She noted that there were 800 enpl oyees
in the Tribal Behavioral Health system offering both rural and
urban servi ces.

3:04: 16 PM

CHANDA ALOYSIUS, Vice Chair, Tribal Behavioral Health Directors
(TBHD), said that she was an Athabascan |ndian and Yupi k Eskino
from Holy OCross. She spoke about slide 3, "Statew de Tri bal
Behavioral Health Services,"” and said that sone of the services
were provided through State of Alaska grants, private grants,
and funding from the Indian Health Service (IHS). These
providers offered a wde range of services and trainings,
i ncluding outpatient, group therapy, prevention and intervention
with suicide, trauma based training, residential treatnent
programng, famly wellness warriors, and statewde <crisis
response.

M5. WOODS directed attention to slide 4, "The Behavioral Health
Ai de Model ," explaining that this nodel was federally recognized
through the Comunity Health Aide Program She noted that
currently there were 134 Behavioral Health aides in Al aska with
a variety of certifications and trainings for a broad range of
behavi oral health services. She enphasi zed that the behaviora
health aides kept individuals out of the residential treatnent
facilities, and that often, the aides were raised in the
communities for which they provided services.

3:08: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NAGEAK commented that nany people with nental
heal th problenms were sent away, and the comunities had asked to

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 3- February 19, 2013



bring these people back to the comunity. He shared that, in
order for those people to heal, they needed to be around famly.
He pointed out that there were no centers in rural areas for
nmental health patients. He declared that a change was evident
in the patients when they were allowed to cone hone.

3:10: 06 PM

M5. WOODS noved on to slide 5, "The Alaska Tribal Health
System ™ which pinpointed the behavioral health aides around
Al aska. She expressed her agreenent with Representative Nageak
that facilities which were culturally responsive needed to be
built; however, while each organi zati on was | ooking for funding,

sonme organizations were still trying to build basic clinics.

She noved on to slide 6, "How does the State benefit from
working with Tribal Behavioral Health?" She pointed out that
the State of Alaska was eligible for 100 percent reinbursenent
from the federal government for Tribal Heal th Behaviora

provi ded services statew de. She stated her pride that these
services were offered in a culturally responsive way.

3:11: 58 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS pointed out that the Federal Medical Assistance
Percentage was cost neutral to the State of Alaska. She stated
that the behavioral health aides, working in partnership with
psychol ogi sts, clinicians, and psychiatrists, did help keep
people in the village and out of the energency roons and in-
patient units in urban areas. She enphasized that the
behavioral health aide was often the sole behavioral health
provider in a village.

3:13: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REINBOLD asked if e-nmedicine or face to face
technol ogy were used to hel p reduce costs.

3:13: 53 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS replied that although sonme facilities were equi pped
for video conferencing, the cost of the facilities, the |lack of
bandwi dth, and the interruptions from weather were all factors
to overcone. She detailed that even though there was training
for many of the providers outside the village, they still often
did not wunderstand the difficulty for obtaining resources and
medi cations in the vill ages.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -4- February 19, 2013



3:15:21 PM

CHAIR HIGA NS asked if the behavioral health aide and the
community health aide were the sane.

M5. WOODS replied that it was the sane nodel
CHAIR HHGE NS asked if this was the same person in a village.

M5. ALOYSIUS, in response, said that these were different
peopl e. She expl ained that the behavioral health aide nodel was
based on that of the comunity health aide, but that the
behavi oral health aide was a para-professional, and was usually
Native Al askan fromthat sane vill age.

3:16:19 PM

M5. WOODS, in response to Chair Hggins, said that the
behavi oral health aide training was given throughout the state,
including the University of Al aska Fairbanks.

3:16: 48 PM

JANI CE HAMRI CK, Sout hEast Al aska Regional Health Consortium in
response to Chair H ggins, said that training was done through
[indisc] and through essential learning in the community.

3:17: 34 PM

M5. WOODS conmmented on slide 7, "Tribal Behavioral Health
Directors Commttee Currant Priorities,”" and listed the three
priorities for the current year: Access to Care, Shortage in
Services, and State Requirenents. She explained slide 8,
"Priority #1: Access to Care," and stated that there were many
barriers for an individual when entering treatnent, including
di scussi on of personal issues with a stranger. She relayed that
there were even nore issues for the Alaska Native popul ation.
She pointed out that there was a high rate of social issues, but
a low utilization of nental health services. She remarked that
the behavioral health aide program worked because individuals
were confortable speaking wth a person from their own
comunity. She declared that the docunentation requirenents,
which were culturally invasive and daunting, resulted in nany
Al aska Native elders not seeking services. She said there were
5-8 hours of paperwork to process prior to the initia
i ndi vidual therapy session and that this was a huge barrier.
She stated that the venue requirenents did not support

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 5- February 19, 2013



culturally responsive options such as in-home assessnents, as
the elder had to conme to the clinic for service. She pointed
out that there was not the ability to bill for reinbursenent for
behavi oral health ai de services.

3:21:14 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS stated that it required courage to walk into a
service center and ask for help, and that "when they're greeted
with a binder of information thicker than the books behind you
on your shelf, it's a barrier in itself.” She pointed to the
i mportance of face to face interaction for wunderstanding, and
that it was inportant for Alaska Native people to know "why
they're hurting, in their hearts, and in their mnds, and in
their bodies." She enphasized that it was necessary to bring
wellness to that level in the communities, and to sinplify the
docunentation, or Alaska would continue to |lead the nationw de
i ndi cators for suicide, substance use, and sexual assault.

M5. ALOYSIUS, in response to Chair Higgins, said that the
docunentation was for the State of Alaska' s new, extensive
Medi caid regul ations. She said it could take four to eight
hours to conplete the docunments, and only then could they begin
t he assessnents.

3:22: 55 PM

M5. WOCDS said that often people would not return after sitting
t hrough | engt hy paperwork. She asked that the State of Al aska
offer another <category for service, a brief intervention
category. She shared that there was currently a one-tine crisis
i ntervention, and she suggested allowing a culturally responsive
intervention to individuals in order to build a relationship of
trust for engagenment with the system

3:24:11 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS noved on to slide 9, "Priority #2: Shortage in
Services," and offered an anecdote about the shortage for
statewide crisis response. She declared that it was inportant
for the State of Alaska to partner with the villages, in order
to know the community |eaders for response to crises. She

poi nted out that providers get conpassion fatigue, but there was
not anyone to relieve them She asked that the state have a
fund to support necessary travel for crisis response. She asked
who would respond if there was an incident simlar to the
shooting incidences in the schools in the Lower 48, and

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 6- February 19, 2013



suggested that a reasonable, responsible, sinple energency
response plan be devel oped.

3:27:32 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS stated that Alaska had a shortage of providers,
especially in the rural areas. As there are no resources in a
village, a professional fills many roles, and they get no relief
from all the requirenents for docunentation. She asked for
state help with | oan repaynents for service in rural villages.

3:29:32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NAGEAK shared his story for the difficulty to the
| oss of a | oved one by suicide.

3:33: 28 PM

M5. ALOYSI US asked the conmttee to continue to seek funding for
foll ow up prograns.

3:34:26 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS shared slide 10, "Priority #3: State Requirenents,”
and the need for bal ance between provision of a quality service
and accountability. She said that the new Medicaid regul ations
had an unfunded mandate for all behavioral health providers to
receive accreditation from certain recognized associ ations. She
offered a personal anecdote regarding the accreditation of a
small clinic in her district.

3:37: 01 PM

M5. WOODS indicated slide 10, and suggested that an Integrated
Heal thcare Structure would encourage the integration anong
behavioral health and primary care, as the current structure
prevented billing options for behavioral health in the primry
care setting.

3:38:27 PM

MS. ALOYSI US continued the discussion of slide 10, and expl ai ned
that the nandated el ectronic data base system used by the State
of Alaska did not interface with other electronic health records
syst ens.

3:40: 18 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -7- February 19, 2013



M5. ALOYSIUS, in response to Representative Reinbold, explained
that the Health Information Technology for Econom c and dinica
Health (H TECH) Act was a nandated federal act for health care
systems to have a certified electronic nedical record. She
explained that this rewarded organizations with funding for the
pronpt integration of electronic nedical records, which included
specific certification requirenents.

3:41:13 PM

M5. WOODS presented slide 11, "In Summary" and stated that the
Tri bal Behavi or al Heal t h Directors Conmittee mai nt ai ned
partnerships with the State of Alaska and the Al aska Mental
Health Trust Authority for a variety of itens. She decl ared
that it was an underfunded system and that behavioral health

was "always the last to be considered for anything." She
explained that the regional health organizations were all
different, and had different operational approaches. She

enphasi zed that behavioral health was the root of the entire
m nd, body, and spirit.

3:42: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REINBOLD asked if the request for funding had
been through the Departnment of Health and Social Services.

M5. WOODS explained that that there were areas in the
presentation where support had been requested. She descri bed
the "state plan anmendnent” which would create billing codes for
behavioral health aide services, as these services were not
currently admi ssible for billing. She stated that this had been
in discussion since 2008, and noted that this would resolve sone
of the priority issues, which included brief intervention
t herapy i nstead of conplete assessnents.

3:44: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REINBOLD asked if these were the diagnostic
codes, if the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act would
have any effect, and when would the Centers for Medicare and
Medi cai d Services (CV5) act on this.

3:45: 11 PM

M5. ALOYSIUS, in response, stated that these diagnostic codes
had been sent to CVM5 by the State of Al aska, but she had no

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 8- February 19, 2013



knowl edge of its current status. She opined that the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act would have no bearing on
t his.

3:46: 09 PM

CHAI R H GA NS asked who funded the 800 enpl oyees.

M5. ALOYSIUS replied that it was primarily funded by the Indian
Health Services (IHS), but there were also sone private and
State of Al aska grant funds.

3:46: 36 PM

CHAIR H GA@ NS expressed his understanding that, for something to
work, the villages had to endorse and accept it.

3:47:23 PM

The commttee took a brief at-ease.

3:53:35 PM

CHAIR HI GA NS brought the commttee back to order at 3:53 p.m

Presentation: Al aska State Hospital and Nursi ng Hones
Associ ati on

3:53:42 PM

CHAIR HI GA NS announced that the final order of business would
be a presentation by the Al aska State Hospital and Nursing Hone
Associ ati on.

3:54:10 PM

M KE POWERS, CEO, Fairbanks Menorial Hospital, stated that he
represented a comunity hospital with an attached | ong-term care
facility, a common relationship for continuum of care in Al aska.
He | auded the long-term care prograns in Al aska.

3:57:22 PM

MR. POWNERS, offering a PowerPoint, "Overview of Al aska's
Hospitals and Nursing Hones," directed attention to slide 3,
"Alaska is Beyond Rural when conpared to other States,” and

poi nted out the staggering difference of bed density in Al aska

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -9- February 19, 2013



conpared to nost other states. He explained that this lack of
beds brought difficulties which included getting patients to the
hospital during the golden hour, recruiting to the state, and
creating centers of excellence. He declared a need, and a
challenge, for Alaska to recruit highly trained, certified,
conpetent, skilled providers with high technol ogi cal training.

3:59: 30 PM

MR. PONERS indicated slide 4, "Al aska has 40 Hospitals and
Nursing Honmes," which listed the nenbership of the association.

4:00: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD asked about the shortage of nedical
personnel and asked if there were any teaching institutions in
Al aska.

MR. POVWERS identified the Washington, Wom ng, Al aska, Montana,
and Idaho (WMM ) collaborative nedical school program and its
relationship with Providence Alaska Medical Center and the
University of Alaska. He said that outlying areas of Al aska had
area health education centers associated with medical schools.

4:01:49 PM

LAURI E DOTAS, Prestige Care, Inc., said that the nursing hones
were instrumental for training nurses and nurse's aides during
their clinical rotations, and this participation wuld grow the
wor kf or ce

4:02:17 PM

ANDREW MAYO, MD, North Star Behavioral Health, said that his
clinic had affiliations with 12 higher education institutions in
many di sci pli nes.

4:03:15 PM

MR. PONERS said that these partnerships were the nobst cost
effective way to recruit during the building of an academc
center. He noved on to slide 5, "Health Care is a WMjor
Enpl oyer in Alaska,”" which indicated the growh opportunities
for health care in Al aska, currently about 31,000 jobs. Not i ng
slide 6, "Half of all Health Care Enploynent is in Hospitals &
Nursing Honmes," he said that physicians, outpatient care, and
honme health prograns were all inportant. Expl aining slide 7,

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 10- February 19, 2013



"Health care enploynent is throughout the State,” he noted the
chal l enge for assuring appropriate certifications for a |evel of
conpetence to all Al askans.

4: 05: 58 PM

CHAIR HHGA NS reflected that the health care profession was the
second or third largest enployer in the State of Alaska, and
expressed his agreenment wwth M. Powers that health care was an
econonmi ¢ anchor in the state.

4:06:42 PM

MR PONERS reviewed slide 8, "Alaska Costs Conpared to
Conparison States," and stated that the cost of living in Al aska
was 30 percent higher than the U S., and that hospital costs
were 38 percent higher. He attributed this to the higher [|abor
costs for hard to recruit positions. He spoke about a recent
training programfor surgical nurses in Al aska.

4:07:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD asked who were the conparison states in
slide 8.

MR. POXERS replied that this was the Northwest rural areas.

MR. POWNERS said that rotating travelling nurses into Al aska was
a good way to gauge interest for pernmanent positions.

4:09: 08 PM

MR. POVNERS noved on to slide 9, "Cost Drivers Inpacting the Cost
of Care in Al aska."

4:09: 29 PM

M5. DOTAS, in reference to slide 9, stated that her conpany was
owned and operated by a conpany in the Lower 48, and that
Prestige Care was its only Alaska center. She expressed her
envy for conpetitors in the Lower 48 for free shipping of
equi pnent, food, and other products. She stated that this did
i mpact costs in Al aska.

4:10: 33 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -11- February 19, 2013



DR. MAYO voiced his support for the mlitary popul ation, but he
pointed out that this was often a transient population which
affected recruiting and hiring. He offered an anecdote about
t he high cost of food in Al aska.

4:12: 05 PM

MR. POWAERS considered slide 10, "Alaska Pays nore for health
care practitioners than 8 conparison state,” which graphed the
state wage conparisons between Al aska and other western states,
and reflected that Al aska wages were 20 percent above the U S
aver age.

4:12:45 PM

MR. PONERS commented on slide 11, "Hospital nust serve all who
need care," stating that health care finance "is a strange
beast” with the conplexity of unconpensated care. He reported

t hat al though everyone who cane to the energency room received
care, the cost for any unconpensated care was shifted to other
payers. He declared that the health care industry was
supportive of Medicaid expansion, as nore than 40,000 Al askans
would be covered in the next 10 years, it would bring $1.1
billion of federal funding to Al aska, $1.2 billion of additional
salaries in Alaska, and $2.5 billion of increased economc
activity. He recognized the possibility for the future |oss of
federal sharing. He noted that there had been suggestions for a
co-pay system so that patients would have "skin in the gane."
He declared that the Medicaid expansion could have a trenmendous
econom ¢ benefit for the state.

4:15:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD asked if he would advocate for a copay
system and for what percentage.

MR. POVNERS expressed his agreenent with a copay system and he
suggested that it be "some kind of tiered nechanism” He
established that this wuld offer a reasonable sense of
accountability.

4:15: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD offered her belief that a co-pay system
woul d make peopl e show up.

4:16: 59 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -12- February 19, 2013



MR. POWNERS called attention to slide 12, "2011 distribution of
Hospital Charges by Primary Pay Source,"” and stated that 32
percent of paynents cane from Medicare, 20 percent from
Medi caid, 30 percent from comrercial insurance, and about 17
percent from self-pay.

4:17:32 PM

MR. POWNERS offered a snapshot of Fairbanks Menorial Hospital,

slide 13, "Fairbanks Menorial Hospital,” and slide 14, "Wo Do
W Serve." He stated that the hospital was a sole conmunity
provider, with a close relationship with the Native and mlitary
communities, and that the mpjority of its patients canme from
within a 30 mle radius. He said the top diagnoses were norna

deliveries, psychosis, and al cohol.

4:19:26 PM

MR. POWERS concluded with slide 15, "Econom c Inpact,"” slide 16
"Fai rbanks Menorial Hospital,”" and slide 17, "Going Forward."
He reported that the hospital had 1350 enployees, wth $107
mllion in salary and benefits, and $360 mllion in gross
revenues. He pointed to sonme of the challenges which included

the inmpact for niche providers, chronic inebriates, assisted
living, and adol escent behavioral health services. He noted the
sources  of pride to include the native and mlitary
partnerships, and the recruitnment of 70 physicians in the last 6
years.

4:22:17 PM

DR. MAYO introduced the North Star Behavioral Health facility,
slide 18, and slide 19, "Wo do we Serve," reporting that it was
a 76 bed acute facility, with the only child and preteen acute
mental health units in Alaska. He said there were a sem -secure
level 5 treatnent center, and a |ocked level 6 unit. He noted
that it was the only facility for mlitary children needing
residential care in Alaska, and that they worked closely wth
Al aska Psychiatric Institute (API). He shared that 30 percent
of adm ssions canme from outside the Anchorage Bow. He reported
that the primary diagnoses were nood disorders, substance
rel at ed di sorders, post-traunmatic stress di sorder, and
devel opnmental disabilities. He listed the denographics of the
patients, noting that 48 percent were Caucasian and 30 percent
Native Al askan.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 13- February 19, 2013



4:26:41 PM

DR. MAYO assessed slide 20, "Economc Inpact,” and reported that
there were five facilities, and the salaries and benefits were
about $22 million for 425 part-time and full time enployees. He
stated that they spent about $700,000 in contract services,
about $900, 000 in purchased services, and about $2.3 million in
supplies, all fromlocal vendors.

4:27:05 PM

DR. MAYO expl ai ned that the challenges for the facility included
nursing recruitment, continuity of care Wwth outpatient
providers to keep the recidivism rate |ow, | ow cost
t el enedi ci ne, specialty care popul ati ons, and effective

prevention strategies, slide 21. He expressed his pride in the
distribution of suicide prevention training plans in the
school s, the stability of the nmedical staff, and the
scientifically based and statistically significant outcone data
for the children they had in their care.

4:31:35 PM

DR. MAYO concluded with slide 22, "Going Forward,” and said that
he foresaw continued growmh in specialty services, so children
could stay close to their famlies, as well as a continuum of
care for adults. He expressed a desire for an expansion of the
telenedicine program continued recruitnment for doctors for
out patient services, and continued training and education for
mental health issues in Al aska.

4:32: 04 PM

M5. DOTAS introduced "Prestige Care," slide 23, and reported
that Prestige had taken over the nursing honme facility in July,
20009. She stated that they were one of two long term care and
sub-acute providers in Anchorage, slide 24, "Wo Do W Serve."
She reported that 97 percent of the admi ssions cane directly

from acute care, usually after an injury or acute illness. She
said the average length of stay was 946 days, and there was a
fine balance between a nedical facility and a hone. She said

they strive to nmake it a confortable place to live. For the HMO
and Medicare rehabilitation patients, the average |length of stay
was 58 days. She noted that 85 percent of the patients were
long term while 45 percent of the residents had denmentia or
short terminpaired cognition.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -14- February 19, 2013



4:34:41 PM

M5. DOTAS called attention to slide 25, "The Silver Tsunam,"
and stated that the senior population in Al aska would doubl e by
2020 and would alnost triple by 2030. As nost of the facilities
were already close to full occupancy, there was going to be a
bed issue for long term care. She pointed out that 90 percent
of long term care service in A aska was paid by Medicaid, slide
26, "Long Term Care."

4:35:47 PM

M5. DOTAS briefed the commttee about slide 27, "Residents
Activities of Daily Living Levels," stating that nost patients
were admitted after sone sort of traumatic event, a fracture or
neurol ogi cal event, and had not planned for adm ssion. She
reported that 26 percent of the patients required a nmechanica
l[ift, or a lot of manpower, to nove and take care of them  She
nmoved on to slide 28, "Economc Inpact” and relayed that
Prestige Care enployed 144 people, had an all-time |ow turnover
rate of 30 percent, and annual salary and benefit costs of $8.1
mllion, which included the contract therapy services. She said

there were gross revenues of $12.6 mllion. She noted that they
had just received approval to add 12 beds, for a total of 102
beds. She shared that Prestige Care, 1Inc. had recently

purchased the facility, and this was the first tinme that this
facility had been owned and operated by the same firm She
declared that "it had a huge inpact, for ny residents and for ny

staff aliKke. It was a big day, the day that financing went
through ... to say we owmn it was a big pride factor."
4:37:53 PM

M5. DOTAS announced that Prestige Care had won the Bronze
Quality Award by the Anerican Health Care Association in 2012
was a recipient of Muntain-Pacific Quality Health's Excellence
in Care & Quality Award, and was the only five star rated center
for Quality Ratings, slide 29, "Sources of Pride."

4:39:11 PM
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Health and Social Services Standing Commttee neeting was
adj ourned at 4:39 p.m

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 15- February 19, 2013



